Swapnil Sutar

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 05 March 2024 19:22

To: Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Sowri Raja; Shashank Mahadik; Srinath Raghavan; Azmath Baig; Sandeep Bhat; Selva Kumar
Subject: RE: Display unit for Chennai Flying bites

Hi Swapnil,

Yes, Please proceed further..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 05 March 2024 19:09

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>;
Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Selva
Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Display unit for Chennai Flying bites

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

HI Karthik,
Please verify the model number along with its dimensions, so that we may proceed with the order.



ot More Photos )

( (Jview si
Western Pastry Cabinet PTWO09

Gross Volume Itr : 360Net Volume Itr - 320External Dimensions mm : 900(W) x
B65(D) x 1235(H)Internal Dimensions mm : 810{W) x 570(D) x 710(H)Foot print, S...

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136



Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 05 March 2024 18:51

To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>;
Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Display unit for Chennai Flying bites

Hi Sir,

Below trail Mail FYR and PR no -- TFSCPL-2324-00318 PR

Regards,
Karthick

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 31 January 2024 19:09

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m @travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Display unit for Chennai Flying bites

Hi Sandeep,
Please update on the same..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 4:25 PM

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank
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Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Display unit for Chennai Flying bites

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sandeep — Ask BlueStar team to calibrate the units between 2-5 degree.

Regards,
Lovejot.

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 3:18 PM

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja
<sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Display unit for Chennai Flying bites

Hi Sandeep,

In this also, temperature range had mentioned 2’c to 10’c. We prefer any brand, but it should be 1’c to 5’c..

Temperature Range : 2° TO 10° C

Regards,
Karthick

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: 30 January 2024 15:15

To: Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: Display unit for Chennai Flying bites

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Selva,



Reference to discussion please find the Western refrigeration details & last purchase price for display unit PTW 12 — Rs 72,000 + GST @ 18%
We need to Cancel old po issued to Bluestar & Please raise fresh PR in Safal so that we can release fresh PO

Product Description

Western Pastry Cabinet PTW12

Gross Volume ltr : 500Net Volume Itr : 435

External Dimensions mm : 1200(W) x 665(D) x 1235(H)
Internal Dimensions mm : 1110(W) x 570(D) x 710(H)
Temperature Range : 2° TO 10° C

No of Shelves : Base + 3 Shelves

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block, 1st floor
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599

From: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>
Sent: 30 June 2023 19:02




To: 'Salman Khan' <salman.khan@k-corp.in>
Cc: 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; ggautam@westernequipments.com
Subject: FW: Urgent requirement : Bangalore Airport

RTW 127 MS4 GN — 1200 x 700 x 824 mm

PTW 12 —Rs 72,000 + GST @ 18%

Total freight for 3 units to Bangalore airport will be Rs 5600 + GST @ 18%
Regards

Surajit Banerjee

From: Surajit Banerjee [mailto:bsurajit@westernequipments.com]

Sent: 15 June 2023 06:18 PM

To: 'Salman Khan' <salman.khan@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; ggautam@westernequipments.com
Subject: RE: Urgent requirement : Bangalore Airport

Dear Mr Salman,

Kindly find herein below our offer & GST Certificate of Karnataka

Unit Price
NO. ITEM QTY CAPACITY OVERALL SIZE Basic ( Add Freight / Amount
Model Rs) Unit(Rs) Basic ( Rs)

Underneath

1 SS Insulated 1 100 Litres | 450 x 700 x 850
Ice Bin.
Juice

3 Dispenser 1 360 x 480 x 570

(Deluxe 12-2)




Gn. Size
Under . RTW 127 MS4 GN With
> Counter 1 290 Litres | 1245x 700 x 850 castors( 1200x700x824
Refrigerator. 61350 1500 62850
Dipper well
11 Faucet & Sink. 1 140 @ x 280ht
(Imported)
Gn. Size
Under . RTW 127 MS4 GN With
16 Counter 1 290 Litres | 1245x700 x 850 castors(1200x700x824)
Refrigerator. 61350 1500 62850
Total 125700
GST@18% 22626
Total 148326

Terms & conditions

* Prices & freight quoted are ex Western Bangalore

* GST@ 18% Extra

* Delivery : Within 4 weeks of order; Unloading at site : Not in our scope

* Installation Free; However all utilities upto machine to be provided for by you
* Warranty : 25 months from the date of invoice

* Order To Be Placed On Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd ; Bangalore

Regards

Surajit Banerjee

From: Salman Khan [mailto:salman.khan@k-corp.in]

Sent: 12 June 2023 07:12 PM

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Urgent requirement : Bangalore Airport

Importance: High

Dear Partners




Kindly quote below Items for Bangalore Airport on priority pls.

ELECTRIC
OVERALL ENERGY SOCKET
NO. ITEM QTY | CAPACITY SIZE MAKE RATING POWER | CURRENT | ACTUAL | QTY | TOTAL TYPE OUTLET
Underneath SS 450 x
1 | Insulated Ice 1 | 100Litres | 700 x (F::;tr‘z:tz:j 10(;””“
Bin. 850
Juice Dispenser 360 x 5/16A
3 (Deluxe fz-z) 1 480 x Ugolini 1~220 vV 5A 0.65 1 | 065 | Switch
570 Socket
Gn. Size Under 1245 x EM'?;:'“X 5/16 A
5 Counter 1 290 Litres | 700 x B 1~220V 16A 0.22 1 0.22 Switch
Refrigerator 850 No.:- Socket
’ 710406
Dipper well
11 | Faucet & Sink. 1 140 @ x Fisher 12mm | 100mm
280ht ) )
(Imported)
Gn. Size Under 1245 x 3%3;?'”" 5/16 A
16 | Counter 1 290 Litres | 700 x B 1~220V 16A 0.22 1 0.22 Switch
Refrigerator 850 No.:- Socket
’ 710406
DISCLAIMER:

The information contained in this electronic message (email) and any attachments to this email are intended for the exclusive
use

of the addressee(s) and access to this email by any one else is unauthorized. The email may contain proprietary, confidential or
privileged information or information relating to Western Refrigeration Pvt. Ltd (WRL Group) .If you are not the intended
recipient,

please notify the sender by telephone,fax, or return email and delete this communication and any attachments thereto,
immediately

from your computer. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication and the attachments thereto (in whole or
part),

in any manner,is strictly prohibited and actionable at law. The recipient acknowledges that emails are susceptible to alteration
and

their integrity can not be guaranteed and that Company does not guarantee that any e-mail is virus-free and accept no liability
for



any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



